GMHS Boys Lacrosse Board Meeting Minutes Monday, March 22, 2021 7:00pm Gerig Home

In attendance: Danika Gerig, Nate Hallahan, Kathleen Nixon, Michelle Bourne,

Ken Berridge. Missing: Jason West

Topics Discussed:

Minutes

August 18, 2020 minutes approved by Nate Hallahan and Ken Berridge.

Financial Report - Kathleen Nixon

- 1. We have \$9430.26 in bank account. Apparel has already been paid out. \$1334.50 in school account.
- 2. \$500 for PPP for Teachers in 2020. A one-time fee will be added in the budget.
- 3. Scholarship fund was discussed and will be added as a line item in the budget. \$250 was agreed upon.
- 4. Kathleen will complete another audit with Michelle and Ken.
- 5. Back in 2016 a PayPal account was set up to be used for our lacrosse club transactions. In the Fall 2020 it was brought to our attention that we still had a PayPal account with money left in it. Jeff Larkin investigated and found that the account had been hacked. In June of 2017, \$2700 was transferred out of the account to an unknown source. At the end of 2020 we closed the PayPal account and transferred \$60.39 to our current bank account.

GMHS Weight Room: Coach German upgraded the schools weight room. He is asking for all sports to give \$1500 toward the upgrade. Nate has reached out numerous times to Coach German to discuss. Coach German has not responded. We are willing to give but need to come to an agreement on the amount. Because of our short season and lack of fundraising we are deferring this donation until the 2022 season.

Winter League:

a. Still need to collect some payments. Some parents paying via Venmo

b. Facebook Live: we started Live Streaming the games on FB. "Live Green Mountain Boys Lax" on Facebook to watch streaming. Cindy Sark set this up. Feedback is positive. The quality of the streaming is good and parents and grandparents are loving it!

2021 Spring Season:

- 1. Games dates are posted on school athletic website. There are a couple that will need to be added. There will be 10 games total in Season D. JV games will be held on GMHS turf field.
- 2. Masks will be required for all Jeffco County games.
- 3. Transportation: school funded transportation this season will not be provided. We will carpool to any local away games and charter a bus to the Air Academy game. Home games are all being played at Trailblazer Field.
- 4. Spectators: 75 per team for outdoor sports
- 5. Sunrise Scrimmage: possibly 4/24 or 5/1
 - a. Team photos Danika will arrange with Derek Christy
 - b. Jerseys/Team gear will be distributed once spring booster fee is paid.
 - c. More planning at next meeting
- 6. Senior Leadership Project -Nate will work with Seniors on this
- 7. Senior Night -5/19 against Conifer
- 8. Banquet -6/14 or 6/15 @ Baldoria or an outside location. Baldoria has our \$400 deposit from last spring.
- 9. Spring 2021 Booster fee \$225
- 10. Tryouts begin April 26
- 11. Parent/Player meeting April 21 @6:00. We will hold parent meeting after Season D athletic meeting
- 12. Coaching Staff for 2021: Nate Hallahan, Jason West, Jeff Larkin, Mark Stapor, Charlie Watts, Drew Robertson (maybe)

Fundraising- Michelle Bourne

- a. Play It Again Sports 10/2020 made \$784
- b. Chipotle 2/24; made \$374.53
- c. Noodles -3/24; made \$156.23
- d. Qdoba Michelle will set up for Friday before Sunrise Scrimmage
- e. Pancake Dinner will look into hosting it at Trailblazer during Senior Night game.
- f. Sponsors we still have sponsors from last year we need to highlight. Michelle will reach out to new sponsors for this year.

Fan Gear – Ken Berridge

Ken will update the site and Nate will send it out in weekly emails.

Website

- a. Danika will check to make sure everyone is registered and open up spring fee payment schedule.
- b. Facebook site will need to be transferred to someone as Cindy Sark created it. It was suggested we set up an institutional email for the team.

Misc.

Two players will be on the Senior Costa Rica trip June 11-June 13. Future board members were discussed. We are hoping to get some Freshman and Sophomore parents to step up.

Next meeting set for Monday, April 12 @7:15.

Meeting adjourned around 8:45pm